

Hi, Im

NISHI KACHHWAHA

UI / UX Designer



ABOUT ME

I am an enthusiastic and creative graphic and UI UX designer with a working experience of over 3+ years in product design and development. In my working experience of three plus years in this industry I have learnt different aspects of design and development from initial brainstorming till product placement. A perfect product for me is something that not just fits the solution but over shine the rest. Working single handed and leading an entire vertical I am skilled at turning the objective of the product into a functional user experience. Managed, maintained and moderated accounts on Instagram, Facebook, YouTube etc giving a substantial hike in followers has also been one of my key roles. Seasoned leader and program manager with outstanding communication and problem-solving skills. Being able to make firm decisions in favour of the client and getting work done is my expertise

PERSONALITY TRAIT

Ambitious

Teamwork skills

Willingness to learn

Curious

Adaptable

Competence

Responsible

Disciplined

CONTACT



+91 9977369601



NISHIWORK18@GMAIL.COM



SUBHASH WARD,
MANDLA, M.P. ; 481661



[HTTPS://WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/
NISHI-KACHHWAHAB6024A142/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nishi-kachhwaahab6024a142/)

EDUCATION

COLLEGE:

BACHELOR OF DESIGN

National Institute Fashion Technology, Bhopal, MP

SCHOOL:

CLASS 12TH, CBSC

Montford Senior secondary school, Mandla, MP

SKILLS

Social media marketing

Visual merchandising

Branding

Illustrations

Photo editing

Video editing

Photography

Graphic designing

Ui UX

3D model development

WORK EXPERIENCE

SEPT 2023 - CURRENTLY WORKING [FULL TIME JOB]

RAPTOR SUPPLIES, NEW DELHI

As a Graphic and UI UX Designer at Raptor Supplies, I seamlessly blend traditional design with cutting-edge expertise in UI projects. Simultaneously, I actively contribute to the company's digital presence by crafting and executing impactful digital marketing strategies. My role encompasses a diverse skill set, ensuring visually striking designs and cohesive branding across platforms, ultimately enhancing the overall user experience and contributing to the company's success in both design and digital marketing domains

JAN 2021 - JUNE 2023

AMALFEE CERAMICS, BANGALORE

Worked as a Creative and Design Head at Amalfiee Ceramics, Bangalore. My role at Amalfiee was to look after all the designing assets from graphic design to product finalisation, social media accounts from post to promotions, along with this I design product & packaging for the company. I played a major role in creating new website for the company in Shopify from custom designing webpage to data entry tasks as required. I have even designed two dinner collections for Fairmont hotel as my major client. Content writing is also among certain roles that I perform in Amalfiee Ceramics.

OCT 2020 - JAN 2021 [FULL TIME JOB]

SUTRA DECOR, NOIDA

I have worked as a merchandizer cum designer at sutra décor. My main role there was to design custom lighting and to interact with the client to get the deal done, along with covering all the aspects of manufacturing to delivery.

INTERNSHIP & PROJECTS

DEC 2019 - MAY 2020; [GRADUATION PROJECT]

JANGIR DECOR, BANGALORE

I worked in Jangir décor as a product and graphic designer giving them a whole new look in social media along with designing banner and wide range of product include lighting and home décor. I even designed two complete collections giving that personalise touch to their lighting department.

MAY 2019- JULY 2019 [INTERN]

GOEL EXPORTS, NEW DELHI

My role at Goel exports was of a design intern where I was exposed to work with different material to embellish the beauty of furniture and home décor fulfilling the need of clients. I even brushed my skills in lamps and lighting décor learning more about the field and the process in depth.

MAY 2019- JULY 2019 [INTERN]

BELL METEL CRAFT, BETUL, MADHYA PRADESH

Learned about Dhokra art and developed a collection of products with artisan. My main project there was to develop dinner table accessories, where I designed a range of Coasters and Napkin rings inspired by the local tribal theme which was appreciated by my university

MAY 2019- JULY 2019 [INTERN]

YETI LEATHER, AHemdABAD

Learned about Dhokra art and developed a collection of products with artisan. My main project there was to develop dinner table accessories, where I designed a range of Coasters and Napkin rings inspired by the local tribal theme which was appreciated by my university

MAY 2019- JULY 2019 [INTERN]

NEERJA BLUE POTTERY, JAIPUR

Learned about Dhokra art and developed a collection of products with artisan. My main project there was to develop dinner table accessories, where I designed a range of Coasters and Napkin rings inspired by the local tribal theme which was appreciated by my university

INTEREST

Baking

Painting

Fashion Styling

Playing Throwball

Model Making